Jennifer Lindo

From: legal <legal@theday.com>

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 2:43 PM

To: Jennifer Lindo; Bill Mulholland; Gary Goeschel; Karen Zmitruk; legal
Subject: RE: Please publish on Sept 25 and Oct 3 for D20607

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

This notice is set to run on 9-25 and 10-3
Thanks
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401011276

TOWN OF EAST LYIAE
ZONING COMMISSION
Motice of Public Hearing

. The East Lyme Zoning Commission will hold a Public,
~Hearing on October 7, 2021, at 7:30 pm., at the East.
zLyme Town Hall, 108 Pennsylvania Avenue, Niantic, Con-
necticut, to consider the following: !
“1.Application of Theodore A. Harris, Esq. for Christopher
- Manwaring for a text amendment to the East Lyme Zon-
ina Regulations to add to Section 8.2 Landscaping Service
Company as a Special permit in a CA Zone, 3

«2.Application of Theodore A, Harris, Esq, for Laurie]
-Zrends, for a Text Amendment to the East Lyme Zoning’
“Regulations to add to Section 11.2 Marijuana Dispensary -
-.as a Special permit in an LI Zone, and add restrictions to
Section 25.5 Table of Minimum Controls far Marijuana’
-Dispensary. :

<A copy of the proposed application is available on the
East Lyme Town Website for Review and in the East
‘Lyme Land Use Office,
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Please publish the following notice on September 25, and October 3, 2021

TOWN OF EAST LYME

ZONING COMMISSION
Notice of Public Hearing

The East Lyme Zoning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on October 7, 2021, at 7:30 p.m,,
at the East Lyme Town Hall, 108 Pennsylvania Avenue, Niantic, Connecticut, to consider the
following:

1. Application of Theodore A. Harris, Esq., for Christopher Manwaring for a
text amendment to the East Lyme Zoning Regulations to add to Section 8.2
Landscaping Service Company as a Special permit in a CA Zone.

2. Application of Theodore A, Harris, Esq., for Laurie Zrenda, for a Text
Amendment to the Fast Lyme Zoning Regulations to add to Section 11.2
Marijuana Dispensary as a Special permit in an LI Zone, and add restrictions
to Section 25.5 Table of Minimum Controls for Marijuana Dispensary.

A copy of the proposed application is available on the East Lyme Town Website for Review and
in the East Lyme Land Use Office.
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